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From:  Dario Pirotta  
Director, MATSEC  

 
To:  College Principals 
  Heads of School 
 
Subject: Key Dates 2023 – 2024 
 
Date:  27 September 2023 
 

 
Kindly find below a list of MATSEC dates which are of interest to the school with respect to the coming 
scholastic year 2023-2024. More details and specific times of certain events [where applicable] will be 
issued closer to the date of the event.  

The dates listed may change due to unforeseen circumstances beyond MATSEC’s control. In such cases, 
MATSEC will issue a communication indicating the specific change. 

Date Event 

  

Wednesday 13th September 2023 
End of ongoing Registration period for VET (SEC and SEAC) Unit 
Synoptic and Appeals 

Thursday 14th September 2023 - Friday 15th 
September 2023 

Late Registration for VET (SEC and SEAC) Unit Synoptic and 
Appeals 

Friday 13th October 2023 
Online support meeting (optional) for Heads of School to register 
Year 9 SEC VET candidates 

Friday 13th October 2023 - Tuesday 24th 
October 2023 

Registration Year 9 SEC VET candidates (Online by Schools) 

Monday 23rd October 2023 
Collection of Coursework of Second/Supplementary Session 
Private Candidates 

Tuesday 24th October 2023 
Meeting about the SEC 2024 session for candidates and parents 
[Morning - Maltese] 

Tuesday 24th October 2023 
Meeting about the SEC 2024 session for candidates and parents 
[Afternoon - English] 

Wednesday 25th October 2023 – Wednesday 
8th November 2023 

Registration dates for Main/First Session of Examinations 2024 

Friday 27th October 2023 
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
[Afternoon- Maltese] 

Monday 30th October 2023 - Friday 3rd 
November 2023 

Synoptic Assessment of VET subjects 

Monday 6th November 2023 - Thursday 30th 
November 2023 

SEAC English and Communication and SEAC Mathematics 
Moderation 

Wednesday 8th November 2023 Online Q&A session for Educators – The SEC 2025 model 

Wednesday 8th November 2023 
Deadline for applications for Access Arrangements [Main/First 
session 2024] 

Thursday 9th November 2023 - Friday 10th 
November 2023 

Late Registration of SEC Year 9 VET candidates (by candidates in-
person at MATSEC) 

Thursday 9th November 2023 
Online Q&A session for Parents & Guardians – The SEC 2025 
model 

Wednesday 15th November 2023 - Thursday 
16th November 2023 

Late registrations for Main/First session 2024 examinations 

Thursday 16th November 2023 
Deadline for submission of Access Arrangements application for 
those who register as late candidates  

Thursday 30th November 2023 Deadline for SEC PE Candidates to submit practical choices 

Thursday 30th November 2023 
Deadline for AM Computing 2025 private candidates to register 
for Practical Tasks 

Monday 18th December 2023 
End of Schools Upload period of internally verified Assignment 1 
Briefs, Observation Sheets, and Marking Schemes 

Friday 22nd December 2023 
Schools to send the list of candidates and the lab allocations for 
first and second year students sitting for AM Computing tasks 
(2024 and 2025 sessions) 

Monday 8th January 2024 Synoptic 2023 Results Appeal (ROPs) registration 

Monday 8th January 2024 
Synoptic 2 Registration for SEAC VET Unit 1 (for candidates in 
Cohort 2025 currently in Year 10)  

Monday 8th January 2024 - Friday 26th 
January 2024 

External Verification visit in Schools offering both SEC and SEAC 
VET subjects, or SEAC VET subjects only 

Wednesday 24th January 2024 AM Computing Task I [2025 session] 

Wednesday 31st January 2024 
Deadline for Applications for Access Arrangements [SEC VET 
Subjects Year 9 and 10, SEAC Year 11] 

Wednesday 7th February 2024 AM Computing Task III [2024 session] 

Monday 12th February 2024 Schools to submit AM Computing Task I marks [2025] 

Friday 16th February 2024 
End of Schools Upload period of internally verified Assignment 2 
Briefs, Observation Sheets, and Marking Schemes 

Friday 23rd February 2024 Schools to submit AM Computing Task III marks [2024] 

Monday 26th February 2024 – Wednesday 
13th March 2024 

Submission of  Main/First 2024 session private candidates and 
AM/IM Art candidates to submit coursework of coursework from 
private candidates 

Monday 26th February 2024 - Wednesday 
20th March 2024 

External Verification visit in all Schools offering VET subjects 
(whether SEC, SEAC, or both) 
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Date Event 

Wednesday 13th March 2024 
Deadline for Heads of School to submit Main/First 2024 session 
coursework marks 

Thursday 14th March 2024 Start of Main/First session 2024 Oral/Aural examinations 

Monday 18th March 2024 - Friday 19th April 
2024 

Moderation of Coursework in schools (SEC/SEAC (non-
VET)/AM/IM) 

Monday 18th March 2024 - Friday 19th April 
2024 

Coursework/Project work Interviews 

Friday 22nd March 2024 
Submission of SEAC English/Mathematics Year 11 coursework 
marks 

Thursday 4th April 2024 
Starting points of First 2024 session IM & AM Art Thematic 
Project Work to be published on MATSEC website 

Thursday 4th April 2024 – Friday 12th April 
2024 

SEC PE/IM PE Practicals 

Monday 15th April 2024 Year 10 SEAC VET Assignment 3 published on MATSEC website 

Tuesday 16th April 2024 - Wednesday 24th 
April 2024 

SEC VET Controlled Assessment period – Unit 3 [Specific dates as 
per Main Session Timetable] 

Thursday 25th April 2024 Start of Main/First 2024 session written examinations 

Tuesday 30th April 2024 
Deadline for First 2024 session AM & IM Music candidates to 
submit two copies of composition (if chosen) 

Tuesday 7th May 2024 - Friday 17th May 2024 
SEC VET Controlled Assessment period – Unit 1, Unit 2 [Specific 
dates TBA] 

Friday 10th May 2024 SEC Art General Themes published on MATSEC website 

Wednesday 15th May 2024 AM Computing Task II [2025 session] 

Tuesday 28th May 2024 - Friday 14th June 
2024 

External Verification visits in all Schools offering VET subjects 
(whether SEC, SEAC, or both) 

Friday 31st May 2024 Schools to submit AM Computing Task II marks [2025 session] 

Saturday 1st June 2024 
First 2024 session AM Art candidates to present Thematic Project 
Work at the end of the AM Art Paper I examination 

Monday 3rd June 2024 
First 2024 session IM Art candidates to present Thematic Project 
Work 

Tuesday 4th June 2024 - Friday 14th June 2024 IM/AM Theatre Performances 

Thursday 6th June 2024 
Submission of SEAC English and SEAC Maths Unit I and Unit II 
coursework 

Friday 14th June 2024 Deadline for Submission of VET marks [SEC and SEAC] 

Tuesday 16th July 2024 
Approximate date for publication of Main/First 2024 session 
results 

Wednesday 17th July 2024 
Publication of AM Art Thematic Project Starting points – 2024 
Second Session 

Thursday 18th July 2024 - Tuesday 23rd July 
2024 

Registration for the Main/First 2024 session Revision of Papers 
and Supplementary/Second 2024 examination session 
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Date Event 

Thursday 18th July - Friday 26th July 2024 
Submission of coursework for the Supplementary/Second 2024 
session 

Thursday 25th July 2024 - Friday 26th July 
2024 

Supplementary/Second 2024 session late registrations 

Monday 5th August 2024 
Publication of IM Art Thematic Project Starting points - 2024 
Second Session 

Monday 5th August 2024 - Wednesday 7th 
August 2024 

Registration for VET (SEC and SEAC) Unit Appeals 

Monday 5th August 2024 - Wednesday 11th 
September 2024 

Registration for VET (SEC and SEAC) Unit Synoptic  

Monday 12th August 2024 - Wednesday 14th 
August 2024 

Second 2024 session AM & IM Music candidates to submit two 
copies of composition (if chosen) 

Friday 16th August 2024 – Monday 9th 
September 2024 

Supplementary/Second 2024 Session Coursework/Project work 
Interviews 

Monday 19th August 2024 -Tuesday 20th 
August 2024 

Collection of Main/First 2024 session coursework submitted by 
private candidates at MATSEC 

Tuesday 27th August 2024 
Start of Supplementary/Second 2024 Session written 
examinations 

Wednesday 28th August 2024 Second Session IM PE Practical 

Wednesday 28th August 2024 Start of Oral/Aural Second 2024 Session examinations 

Thursday 29th August 2024 
First 2024 session AM Art candidates to present Thematic Project 
Work at the end of the AM Art Paper I examination 

Thursday 5th September 2024 IM Art candidates to present Thematic Project Work 

Friday 6th September 2024 
IM/AM Theatre and Performance Practical Exam/IM Music Part I 
and III/ AM Music Paper II Part I 

Thursday 12th September 2024 - Friday 13th 
September 2024 

Late Registration for VET (SEC and SEAC) Unit Synoptic and 
Appeals 

Monday 30th September 2024 
Approximate date for publication of Supplementary/Second 
2024 session results 

Wednesday 2nd October 2024 - Thursday 3rd 
October 2024 

Registrations for Supplementary/Second 2024 session Revision 
of Paper 

Monday 21st October 2024 - Friday 25th 
October 2024 

Collection of Supplementary/Second 2024 session coursework 
submitted by private candidates at MATSEC 

 


